
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




The Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    October 23, 2008
    7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.  


PUBLIC HEARING:
A. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning


Ordinance regarding Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and
Modifications, Section 7-1.  Conditional Use Approval, B. Conditional
Uses Allowed, 23. Home Occupation and Article VI. District Use
Requirements, Section 6-17. O-I, Office-Institutional District, D.
Conditional Uses; Section 6-18. C-C, Community Commercial District,
B. Permitted Uses and C. Conditional Uses; Section 6-19. C-H,
Highway Commercial District, B. Permitted Uses and C. Conditional
Uses; Section 6-21. M-1, Light Industrial District, C. Conditional Uses;
and Section 6-22. M-2, Manufacturing and Heavy Industrial District,
C. Conditional Uses as presented by the Planning and Zoning
Department. THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED
APPROVAL (5-0).  THIS ITEM WAS TABLED FROM THE
SEPTEMBER 25, 2008 COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING.


B. Consideration of Petition No. 1211-08, J. Neil and T. Kay Davis,
Owners/Agents, request to rezone 2.469 acres from R-70 to O-I to
develop uses allowed under the O-I zoning district.  This property is
located in Land Lot 127 of the 5  District and fronts on S.R. 54 West.th


STAFF RECOMMENDED DENIAL.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED DENIAL (5-0).


C. Consideration of Petition No. 1212-08, J. Neil and T. Kay Davis,
Owners/Agents, request to rezone 4.437 acres from C-C Conditional
to C-C to lift the current conditions; also to use the Old Mill structure
for a corn grist mill in its historical context; and to allow the uses in the
C-C Zoning District; and consideration of Petition No. RP-043-08 to
change the use of Lot 1 of Crystal Lake Estates consisting of 2.334
acres (part of the 4.437 acres) from a single-family dwelling to the 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2  and 4  Thursday each month at 7:00 pmnd th


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200


Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

mailto:administration@fayettecountyga.gov





Agenda
October 23, 2008
Page 2


uses allowed in the C-C Zoning District.  This property is located in Land Lot 127 of the 5  District andth


fronts on S.R. 54 West and Old Mill Court.  STAFF RECOMMENDED APPROVAL WITH THREE (3)
CONDITIONS. THE PLANNING COMMISSION VOTED TO APPROVE SUBJECT TO
RECOMMENDED CONDITION #1 BEING AMENDED TO EXCLUDE MORE USES AND
RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS #2 AND #3 AS SUBMITTED BY STAFF (3-2).  NO ACTION WAS
TAKEN ON RP-043-08 BASED ON THE VOTE FOR DENIAL OF PETITION NO. 1212-08.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the City of


Fayetteville for street resurfacing.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adopt Resolution No. 2008-15 authorizing the submission of
a grant application for Kenwood Park Walking Trail Project to the Department of Natural Resources
for the Recreational Trails Program.


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P682 to low bidder Sports Turf Company, Inc.
for the McCurry Park Track Resurfacing and Striping Project in the amount of $65,051.


4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #683 to low bidder Johnson Sewer, Pipeline &
Demolition, Inc. for clearing and grubbing along Snead Road in the amount of $23,900.


5. Approval of minutes for the Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on September 25, 2008, October
1, 2008 and October 9, 2008.


OLD BUSINESS:
D.         Discussion of staff’s recommendation to expand the revised Purchasing Card Program to all County


departments and adopt the final draft of the Purchasing Card Policy.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Finance Mary S. Holland


Mary S. Holland Thursday, October 23, 2008


Approval  of staff's recommendation for approval to expand the revised Purchasing Card Program to all County departments and 


adopt the final draft of the proposed Purchasing Card Policy. 


Over the past year, a number of departments have been participating in a revised purchasing card program for Fayette County.  


Updates have been made to the draft  of the purchasing card policy and is being submitted for final approval.  Staff is 


recommending the purchasing card program be expanded to all county departments.  


 


This program replaces the previous program which ceased after it was determined that additional controls and limitations should 


be considered for implementation.


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt the revised Purchasing Card Policy and to expand the program to include all County 


Departments.


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





















		Finance P-Card AgendaRequestFile

		Finance P-Card Backup1

		Finance P-Card Backup2






MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners
   September 25, 2008


     7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, September 25, 2008 at
7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance.


Chairman Jack Smith called the September 25, 2008 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.
Commissioner Pfeifer gave the invocation.  Chairman Smith led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Frady moved to accept the agenda as printed.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION


A. Proclamation recognizing October 8, 2008 as Honor Flight Fayette Day in Fayette County.


Chairman Smith announced that this recognition was for the second Honor Flight for Fayette County this year and that
the first flight took place earlier in the year.  He praised the World War II veterans saying they provided such a service
to this country that words would fail to express enough thanks.  Before he read the proclamation recognizing October
8, 2008 as Honor Flight Fayette Day, Chairman Smith also recognized and thanked the families who were left behind
as their veterans went to war.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
September 25, 2008
Page 2


After reading the proclamation, Chairman Smith stated that he was unaware until earlier in the day that personnel from
Fayette County’s Emergency Medical Service had volunteered their time and personal resources to accompany the first
veterans to Washington, D.C. to provide medical services and assistance where needed and he noted that there was
another group of volunteers attending to the needs of the second group of veterans.  After being asked by the Chairman
for the names of the Fayette County Emergency Medical Service personnel who went to Washington, D.C. with the first
veterans, Interim Public Safety Director Allen McCullough said Captain Steve Folden, Firefighter/Paramedic Norm Gibby
and Fire Medic Jason Crenshaw attended to the first group of veterans.  Chairman Smith then thanked all of the
volunteers for their service to the veterans.


Ms. Gail Sparrow, President of Honor Flight Fayette, thanked the Commissioners for supporting the first Honor Flight
with their personal money, and added that monetary support was still needed in order to fund the program.  She also
spoke about Fayette County’s Emergency Medical Service’s personnel, said the National Honor Flight Society was
amazed with Fayette County’s medical support team, and concluded that Fayette County is setting an example
throughout the nation with respect to the medical assistance it provides to the veterans. A copy of the request and
Proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC HEARING


Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Public Hearing Procedures before Public Hearings began.  A
copy of the Public Hearing Procedures, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


B. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Development Regulations regarding
Article V. Buffer and Landscape Requirements as presented by the Engineering Department.  This item
was last discussed during the August 14, 2008 Board of Commissioners meeting.  THE PLANNING
COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL WITH ONE (1) CHANGE 5-0.


Environmental Technician Nancy Howard stated that the Engineering Department was requesting approval of proposed
changes to the suggested planting materials listed in the Fayette County Development Regulations, and she said the
reason change was needed was because plants on the current list are either not appropriate for Fayette County’s climate
zone, susceptible to disease, or are considered invasive.  She said the requested changes would omit the undesired
species of plants and would include only those plants that are suited to Georgia’s climate, are widely available, and are
recommended by the University of Georgia and other professionals.  She mentioned that the proposed amendments
included other changes and that the majority of those changes were clarifications to the document’s original language.


Chairman Smith asked if this list was only giving suggestions of what could be planted.  Ms. Howard affirmed that this
list only gave suggestions or recommendations, and that other recommended plants could be found on Fayette County’s
website.  Chairman Smith asked if he was correct in assuming that the University of Georgia’s Horticulture Division gave
input to the suggested planting materials list.  Ms. Howard replied that the Chairman was correct in making that
assumption.


Commissioner Horgan asked if the plants recommended on the suggested planting materials list were drought resistant
and if that was the intent of the list.  Ms. Howard replied that having drought-resistant plants on the list was one reason
the list was provided and that a section of the Fayette County Development Regulations listed drought-resistant plants.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
September 25, 2008
Page 3


Commissioner Horgan asked if plants that were not recommended on the list were permitted plants.  Ms. Howard said
those plants not suggested on the list were still permitted and gave a brief explanation about why certain plants are
recommended and others are not.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Frady moved to adopt Ordinance 2008-08 amending the Fayette County Development Regulation
regarding Article V. Buffer and Landscape requirements as presented by the Engineering Department.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and
Ordinance 2008-08, identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


C. Consideration of the annual update of the Capital Improvement Element (CIE) and the Short Term Work
Program (STWP) in the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan for the imposition of Impact Fees for Fire
Services, and authorization of transmittal to the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) as presented by
the Planning and Zoning Department.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina informed the Board that the annual update of the Capital Improvement
Element and the Short Term Work Program constitutes a report that is made to the Atlanta Regional Commission and
the Department of Community Affairs about impact fees obtained for fire services.  He said Fayette County has been
collecting impact fees for seven years and two months, and that the report would give an update on the amount of money
the County has collected and spent as a result of enacting impact fees, as well as the County’s Capital Improvement
Element and Short Term Work Program. 


Mr. Frisina reported that Fayette County collected approximately $128,000 of impact fees during the past year, and said
those fees were based on the amount of new structures being constructed in the county.  He said the amount was lower
than amounts collected in previous years due to the “slump of building” in Fayette County.  


Before concluding his presentation, Mr. Frisina repeated his request for the Board’s approval to transmit the report to
the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community Affairs for their review. He said after those
organizations reviewed the report they would send it back for Fayette County’s adoption before February 2009.  


Chairman Smith asked if he understood clearly that the request was for permission to transmit the report for review and
if the information in the report was documented and approved by the Finance Department.  Mr. Frisina replied that a
number of departments were involved in preparing the report and that the Finance Department made a big contribution
since it maintains and updates the Capital Improvement Plan.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Resolution 2008-14 regarding the annual update of the Capital Improvement
Element and the Short Term Work Program for the imposition of Impact Fees for Fire Services and to authorize its
transmittal to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community Affairs.  Commissioner Frady
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Resolution
2008-14, identified as “Attachment 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
September 25, 2008
Page 4


D. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VII.
Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and Modifications, Section 7-1. Conditional Use Approval, B. Conditional
Uses Allowed, 23. Home Occupation as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.  STAFF HAS
REQUESTED THIS ITEM BE CONTINUED UNTIL OCTOBER 23, 2008 FOR PUBLIC HEARING


Community Development Director Pete Frisina requested that this discussion be continued until the October 23, 2008
Board of Commissioners’ meeting.  He explained that his request was due to staff’s discovery that certain portions of
the ordinance under discussion were not properly advertised.  He said the ordinance would have to be advertised again
before public hearings could proceed.


Commissioner Frady moved to continue the discussion of the proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance until the October 23, 2008 Public Hearings.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT


Ms. Alice Jones: Ms. Alice Jones, a resident of Fayette County, told the Board that she was really pleased with the
presentation given by Fire Marshal David Scarbrough about changing zip codes in north Fayette County during the
September 11, 2008 Board of Commissioners’ meeting.  She said she was hopeful that the zip codes would be changed
and was pleased with the Postmaster’s efforts to implement the changes.  Ms. Jones stated that the current zip codes
in north Fayette County needed to be changed since they worked to keep tax money away from the county.  


Ms. Jones also expressed concern since efforts to have a Little League team play at Kenwood Park were turned down.
She said she was able to attend a Recreation Committee meeting after a request was denied and while there she
learned  some Soccer League teams who wished to play at McCurry Park and Kiwanis Park were also being turned down
while other teams were “monopolizing” those parks.  Ms. Jones reiterated that Kenwood Park is being underutilized
during the days and weekends since there is no activity occurring at the park.  She wanted the Commissioners to be
aware of her concern and said that Parks and Recreation Director Anita Godbee would probably be contacting the
Commissioners in the coming days.


Chairman Smith stated that he did not know how many north Fayette homeowners wrote to the Postmaster, but that
attempts to get the Postmaster’s attention in order to change the zip codes in north Fayette County had been ongoing
for about 25 years.  He said he did not know what buttons were pushed, but thanked Ms. Jones and others who had a
hand in getting the Postmaster’s attention. 


CONSENT AGENDA


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-6.  Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


1. Approval of request by the Sheriff’s Department Field Operations to replace a 2006 Ford Crown Victoria
which was completely destroyed in an automobile accident on July 3, 2008, using $8,699.30 insurance
reimbursement and $18,651.70 from the Vehicle Replacement Fund to purchase the replacement
vehicle.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
September 25, 2008
Page 5


2. Approval of staff’s request for permission to apply for an Emergency Management Performance Grant
(EMPG) for Severe Weather Warning Projects.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Approval of request from 911 Communications to be allowed to dispose of old department uniforms that
are no longer serviceable.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of staff’s request to accept a reimbursement in the amount of $976.49 from Perfect Cut
Services, Inc. which would increase Parks and Recreation Ground Supplies Revenue Budget Account
by $976.49.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #676 for Pressure Reducing Valves to the sole bidder,
PMC Enterprises, in the amount of $41,010.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of the September 3, 2008 Board of Commissioners’ Workshop Minutes and the September 11,
2009 Board of Commissioners’ Regular Session Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS


E. Consideration of staff’s recommendation that Sumner Road be designated as an authorized street for
motorized cart usage.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina began his presentation by stating this request was initiated by Mr. Mike
Flynn of the Landings Subdivision.  He reminded the Board that there had been a number of discussions on this topic,
including a workshop, and those discussions resulted in an amendment to the Fayette County Code.  Mr. Frisina
explained that, historically, the Board of Commissioners only approved internal roads within subdivisions for golfcart
usage, and that the last time an internal road was considered for approval was in the 1990s.  He said that Sumner Road
is the first road that Fayette County has considered for motorized cart usage that is outside of a subdivision and that is
a county road.  


Mr. Frisina said he and a number of individuals including Public Works Director Phil Mallon, Sheriff-elect Wayne Hannah,
and Captain Bryan Woodie of Fayette County’s Sheriff’s Traffic Division had worked on this topic since the beginning
of 2008, had created a list of criteria to be considered for making these decisions, and that the criteria had been
approved by the Board of Commissioners in August 2008.  


Mr. Frisina stated that studies have been conducted on Sumner Road including a speed study that was conducted by
the Sheriff’s Department.  He added that part of the criteria used for authorization was that only local roads with a speed
limit of 35 miles per hour or less could be authorized, that Sumner Road met that qualification, and the speed study
indicated that 85% of vehicles were driving 35 miles per hour or less.  He noted that the 35 miles per hour standard was
based on information provided by the National Safety Council and the standard involved other criteria such as stopping
distances, reaction times and visibility distances.  Mr. Frisina added that Sumner Road did not have a grade that
exceeded 7% meaning the Sheriff’s Department could use radar and laser speed detections on the road.  In conclusion,







Board of Commissioners Minutes
September 25, 2008
Page 6


Mr. Frisina said if Sumner Road were approved for motorized cart usage, signs would be placed along the road informing
motorists that golfcarts would be on the road and would set boundaries informing residents where carts are not
permitted.


Chairman Smith asked if Sumner Road met the established criteria in order for authorization to be granted.  Mr. Frisina
responded that it did.  Chairman Smith recalled that several months ago there was a problem with a property that abutted
Sumner Road, that golfcarts were traversing through a homeowner’s property without permission, and he asked if he
correctly remembered that the problem was at Sumner Road.  Mr. Frisina said the problem was on the portion of Sumner
Road that belongs to Peachtree City.  Chairman Smith asked if that problem had any effect on this discussion or
authorization for Sumner Road.  Mr. Frisina replied that the problem had no effect on this issue.


Commissioner Frady moved to approve staff’s recommendation that Sumner Road be designated as an authorized street
for motorized cart usage.  Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion.


Commissioner Maxwell said he read Mr. Flynn’s letter and asked if the residents of the Landings Subdivision intended
to continue using some of the homeowners’ property for access and if there was a need for an easement.  Mr. Frisina
replied that the residents of the Landings Subdivision had previously been driving on Sumner Road without realizing that
Sumner Road was not authorized for golfcart use, and that while the residents subsequently obtained permission from
two homeowners and from Fayette EMC to drive golfcarts on their properties, he did not see the need for a permanent
easement.  Commissioner Maxwell said he would vote for the motion since the residents of the Landings Subdivision
wanted Sumner Road to be approved for golfcarts, but he also wanted the residents to be aware that by giving the
authorization there would be no way to prevent people from other subdivisions to come into the Landings.  He said the
only reason he mentioned that was because of conflicts that occurred in central or south Fayette County when people
from one subdivision went into other peoples’ subdivisions.  Commissioner Maxwell also wanted the residents to be
aware that Peachtree City charges higher fees to people who do not live within their boundaries and that those fees are
administered by Peachtree City.


Commissioner Pfeifer commented that Mr. Frisina and Mr. Flynn had worked for a long time on this topic and he thanked
both of them.


The motion to approve staff’s recommendation that Sumner Road be designated as an authorized street for motorized
cart usage passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS


F. Approval of staff’s recommendation for supplemental budget adjustments for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2008.


Assistant Finance Director Toni Jo Howard said she was asking for the Board’s consideration to approve the final budget
adjustments for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008.  She said that approval was required for the County to continue
forward with the closing of the Fiscal Year 2008 budget and in order to proceed with audit and financial statement
preparations.


Chairman Smith asked if he correctly understood that the budget adjustments were required under Georgia State law.
Ms. Howard replied that the Chairman’s understanding was correct.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
September 25, 2008
Page 7


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve the recommendation from the Finance Department for supplemental budget
adjustments to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


G. Consideration of the proposed annexation from the City of Fayetteville to annex 17.85 acres, Piedmont
Fayette Hospital, Applicant, to develop additional parking and a Day Care Facility.  This property is
located in Land Lot 129 of the 5th District and Land Lot 9 of the 7th District, and fronts on Sandy Creek
Road.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina reported that the 17.85 acres under consideration are located in
unincorporated Fayette County and that the majority of the land is zoned O-I with a small portion zoned R-70.  He
explained that the land currently contains overflow parking for Piedmont Fayette Hospital, stormwater ponds and a
single-family residence that the hospital intends to convert into a day care facility for hospital staff.  He informed the
Board that this land is in an area which was discussed and addressed in the County’s State Route 54 Hospital Area Task
Force Report which was prepared in 2006, and he said this proposed annexation was anticipated in and conforms to
the report.    Mr. Frisina said when this property was initially developed the hospital had a very short time frame to
construct parking spaces since they were in the middle of a construction project that was eliminating some of the initial
parking spaces.  He noted, with those dynamics involved, the hospital decided they could accomplish their construction
work quicker by developing on County property rather than going through the annexation process first.  He said the
hospital’s construction and development occurred about five years ago, that Fayette County accommodated the zoning
of the property so that the parking lot could be built, and now the hospital is asking for that land to be annexed into the
city.  Mr. Frisina concluded saying staff has no objection to the annexation request.


Commissioner Horgan asked if the single-family residence has a septic tank.  Mr. Frisina replied that the house did have
a septic tank, but he added that the house “had not been used for anything” and that it would likely be connected to the
city sewer if the land was annexed.  He said Mr. Rick Fehr of Environmental Health had commented that if the septic
tank is abandoned it would need to be sealed off and shut down, that the City of Fayetteville would take care of the septic
tank, and that Mr. Fehr would retain jurisdiction over that process.


Commissioner Frady moved to “not object” to the proposed annexation from the City of Fayetteville to annex 17.85 acres,
Piedmont Fayette Hospital, Applicant, in order to develop additional parking and a Day Care Facility.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 13", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Recurring Problem with the Library’s Computers: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel reported that over the
course of the last several months Fayette County has had a recurring problem with the Library’s computer system that
causes the system to completely shut down.  He said this problem has become more prevalent in the last two weeks,
and staff has determined the problem with the system is that the hard drive is completely full and unable to store any
additional data.  He informed the Board that staff is developing an interim solution to the problem which would involve
completely shutting down the system for one day in the next several weeks.  He stated that the ultimate step, which
should take place within the next 30 days, would require a decision on a permanent solution.  He said staff has prepared
some preliminary estimates and believes the cost of correcting the problems and upgrading the system will be
approximately $45,000.  He said staff will be preparing a formal request for the Board within the next three to four weeks
for its consideration and for the funding that is available.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
September 25, 2008
Page 8


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


Amendment to Tyler Technologies’ Treasury Management Software Contract: County Attorney Scott Bennett
presented an amendment to an existing contract Fayette County has with Tyler Technologies regarding Treasury
Management software for the Finance Department for $5,000.  He said the money was approved in the budget and that
by accepting the amendment the County would be accepting the terms of the software license.  He said he was asking
for approval for the Chairman to sign the amendment, for $5,000 to be paid for the software, and to accept the software
license from Tyler Technologies.  Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the amendment to
Fayette County’s contract with Tyler Technologies, to pay $5,000 for Treasury Management software for the Finance
Department, and to accept the software license from Tyler Technologies.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Tyler Technologies Amendment, identified as
“Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Amendment to Tyler Technologies Contract Management Software Contract: County Attorney Scott Bennett
presented an amendment to an existing contract Fayette County has with Tyler Technologies regarding Contract
Management software for $7,139 for the Information Systems Department.  He explained that part of the $7,139 fee
would apply to the years 2009 and 2010 meaning it would not have to be spent immediately but would have to be
budgeted for over the course of the next two years.  He also mentioned that $3,953 of the fee would pay for software
and that the Board had given its approval for its purchase during the November 7, 2007 Board of Commissioners
meeting.  Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the amendment to Fayette County’s contract
with Tyler Technologies for Contract Management software at a cost of $7,139 for use by the Information Systems
Department.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.
A copy of the Tyler Technologies Amendment, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


STAFF REPORTS


None.


BOARD REPORTS


Indigent Defense Committee: Commissioner Maxwell reminded the Board that during last year’s budget hearings he
had informed the Commissioners that the Georgia State Legislature changed the composition of the local Indigent
Defense Committee by adding County Commissioners to it.  He also reminded the Board that he had previously served
on the Indigent Defense Committee several years ago when it chose the current Public Defender.  Commissioner
Maxwell then informed the Board that he was approached by the current chairperson of the Indigent Defense Committee
who asked him to return to the Indigent Defense Committee as the Governor’s appointee, that he submitted his name
for nomination, and said he would be happy to serve on that committee.  Commissioner Maxwell noted that only one
Commissioner from each county that was represented could serve on the Indigent Defense Committee at a time so there
would be other Commissioners from other counties serving with him.  In conclusion, he reiterated that he wanted the
Board to know that he was approached and that he had agreed to return to the Indigent Defense Committee.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
September 25, 2008
Page 9


EXECUTIVE SESSION


Litigation, Employment and Property Acquisition: County Attorney Scott Bennett reported that Litigation, Employment
and Property Acquisition items needed to be discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Frady moved to adjourn
into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing Litigation, Employment and Property Acquisition.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion .  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned into Executive Session at 7:56 p.m. in order to discuss Litigation, Employment
and Property Acquisition items, and returned into Official Session at 8:48 p.m.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session
Affidavit stating items of Litigation, Employment and Property Acquisition were discussed in Executive Session.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the
Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Frady motioned to adjourn the September 25, 2008 Board of Commissioners’ meeting.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The September 25, 2008 Board of Commissioners Meeting adjourned at 8:49 p.m.


______________________________                                ______________________________________
    Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                     Jack Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 23th day of October 2008.


______________________________
    Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


 October 1, 2008
   3:30 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, October 1,
2008, at  3:30 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room in Suite 100, at the Fayette County Administrative
Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia. 


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.  


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


OLD BUSINESS:
A. FURTHER DISCUSSION REGARDING THE POSTAL ZIP CODE CHANGES FOR SEVERAL


NORTH FAYETTE AREAS


County Fire Marshal David Scarbrough remarked that this was a community based request from several
homeowners associations.  He said if the Board was supportive of this effort, a commitment letter to the U.S.
Postal Service would be necessary from the County indicating the County’s support and commitment, including
moving forward with the renaming of the ten streets where a duplication would otherwise exist.  He remarked
that a simple majority of 51% of the responding residents to the U.S. Postal Service survey was required along
with the final determination by the U.S.P.S. for the change to be implemented.  A copy of his summary of the
proposed postal zip code changes together with a map of the area, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Chairman Smith asked if the County had a process for the renaming of streets.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 1, 2008
Page 2


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel replied that the County currently had a process of reviewing all
proposed street names that go through the Planning and Zoning Department and the 911 Communications
Center so that duplicate street names did not occur.  He said historically the renaming of a street has been
predicated by citizens of a roadway and it was usually associated with a historical value of a street and/or a
family name attached to a street.  He said there was not a formal process in place for the County to actually
change the name of a street.    


Commissioner Frady asked if there would be any change to street numbers and Captain Scarbrough replied
no, there would not be any physical address number changes.  


Chairman Smith asked if there would be any negatives as a result of any street name change.  


Captain Scarbrough replied that it would take a little time to acclimate citizens to the street name change but
felt they would certainly see that the benefits would outweigh any negatives.  He said it was his understanding
that the U.S.P.S. would help notify creditors and/or companies who were part of the published listings for zip
codes.  


Chairman Smith asked if there was an effective date of the zip code changes and Captain Scarbrough replied
if the Board agreed to submit this letter of commitment, the U.S.P.S. would go forward within the next thirty
to sixty days with a survey and most likely we would know the results by the end of the year.  


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel replied that if the Board agreed to proceed in this direction, ample
notification to the residents was critical especially with the reordering of stationery, checks and so forth.  He
recommended providing some type of time frame for this change.  


Interim Public Safety Director Allen McCullough remarked if this change went forward, he would need direction
from the Board as to whether EMS would continue to be the lead on this issue.  He said it was his thought that
staff could put a timetable together for a project action plan that he could bring back to the Board for review.
He said staff would also have to meet with 911 regarding the CAD system and any changes that might need
to be made.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute a commitment letter to the United
States Postal Service regarding street name changes as a result of zip code changes.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the commitment letter, identified as “Attachment No.
2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


NEW BUSINESS:
B. CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FROM PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF FOR DIRECTION


REGARDING THE POSSIBLE DEVELOPMENT OF STANDARDS REGULATING PERSONAL
CARE HOMES IN SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS:


Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton remarked that staff was requesting the Board’s permission to research
personal care homes within single-family residential.  He remarked that staff had been utilizing a policy under







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 1, 2008
Page 3


the definition of family in which personal care homes have been operating with three or less people within the
homes based on the definition of four unrelated people. He said staff needed direction on whether the Board
wanted staff to continue this or look at tightening up the restrictions.  He noted most recently staff had received
complaints in a particular neighborhood where they were locating a small personal care home that would not
be violating anything in the current ordinance.  He said in the meantime just prior to this, staff was receiving
approximately five requests per week concerning personal care homes.  He said the State had basically put
forth some regulations that dictate the County’s responsibility for these homes.  He said consideration had to
be given to the fair housing laws that were currently on the books and this was something that had to be
reviewed in concert with this issue of group homes.  He said currently when someone comes in for a personal
care home, staff would not grant them home occupation because it would not fit the requirement for a home
occupation.  He remarked there was also an issue of sprinkler systems based on the Life Safety Code and
accessibility to get in and out of the house.  He said the County was responsible for the monitoring of meals
to the people and the required number of balanced meals per day and it was vague as to whether this was the
Health Department or County staff.  He said this was becoming a bigger issue and more people were trying
to find ways to make income at home.  He said he understood the State was giving some type of grant money
for these homes and this was actually contributing to the increased requests.  


Chairman Smith asked Mr. Dutton how the Marshals Office had gotten involved in the monitoring of these
homes, and Mr. Dutton replied this was the way the law was written in that it was the responsibility of the
County to oversee them.   


Mr. Dutton remarked if this started to become a permitting issue, it would be looked at by the Health
Department from the standpoint of an additional commercial kitchen that would have to be a separate kitchen
located within the residence.  


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel said the critical issue was the number of occupants residing in the
home.  He noted that once it was four or more people, then this would fall under provisions of the Life Safety
Code which governs personal care homes with an occupancy rate of four or more residents residing unrelated
by blood or marriage.  He said those provisions in the Life Safety Code regulate these type of structures
including things like sprinkler systems, accessibility issues and those types of things.  He said when the
number falls below four people, there really were no regulations other than a loosely structured State permitting
process with an application fee of $10.  He felt this was the area that staff was trying to address as well as the
totality of addressing personal care homes and the possibility of a special zoning category.  


Commissioner Pfeifer asked Mr. Dutton if a personal care home was the same thing as a group home and Mr.
Dutton replied that a group home defines many other types of homes like hospice, mental retardation or
something of that nature.  He said a personal care home could be a group home but a group home was not
a personal care home.  


Mr. Krakeel remarked that staff was asking for the Board’s consideration to get more research on this issue
and bring this information back to the Board at a later date.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 1, 2008
Page 4


County Attorney Scott Bennett remarked that the homes would have to be ADA compliant.  He said staff would
begin looking at the building code requirements and some physical requirements of the residents in addition
to what we already have.  He said staff could certainly begin to look at spacing requirements and zoning
requirements in addition to the building code requirements.  He said staff could also create a list of goals and
regulations and then the Board could review these to determine the direction it would like to take on this issue.


The Board directed staff to study this issue further and report back to the Board at a later date.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
JIMMY MAYFIELD WIDENING PROJECT:   Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel reported to the Board
that the City of Fayetteville had requested consideration for funding a change order associated with the Jimmy
Mayfield Widening Project specifically funding the differential between the cost of installing Mast Poles for
signalization versus the as bid tension wire approach for traffic signals.  He said the cost difference between
the as bid price versus the Mast Pole design was $113,696.50.  He pointed out that this project was funded
from the 70% SPLOST funds to be used for Countywide projects.  He noted this project was awarded to
Southeastern Site Development, Inc. on April10, 2008 in the amount of $2,327,517.90. He noted that the
project had come in under original cost estimates.  He said the City’s request was for consideration to fund the
additional $113,696.50 from the 70% SPLOST funding to accomplish this objective.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the City of Fayetteville’s request for amendment of the
contract with Southeastern Site Development, Inc. to upgrade the traffic signal devices to the Mast Pole
design.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the amended contract,
identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
None.  


STAFF REPORTS:
WATER SYSTEM DIRECTOR TONY PARROTT:   Water System Director Tony Parrott asked for the Board’s
consideration to purchase Orion Meters and Transponders from Badger Meter in an effort to replace older
Trace Meters and Transponders also purchased from Badger currently in use throughout Fayette County.  He
noted this change out would occur over the next three years and no additional funding was being requested.
He pointed out that Badger will no longer be providing Trace, but instead will be providing their new AMR
called Orion.  He said this meter will attach to the existing Badger meter base and the transponder will attach
to the meter lid through the existing 2-inch hole in the lids.  He said the receiving unit for the Orion is a laptop
computer while the receiving unit for the Trace is a Mobile Meter Interrogator, which is the size of a small two
drawer file cabinet.  He said the cost of the laptop with the Orion software would be $20,990 and a handheld
interrogator is $4,500.  He said since the Trace unit was no longer available, Badger will honor the warranty
with the Orion units and in addition will give a $5.00 credit for each Trace unit exchanged that was no longer
under warranty.  He stated that the plan would be to convert approximately 200 Trace AMR’s each month for
the last seven months of this fiscal year.  He noted the cost of this would be $25,490 for the laptop with the
Orion software, handheld interrogator and $168,000 for the 1,400 transponders.  He noted the cost for FY’09
would be $193,490 with the funding coming from the meter installations budgeted in the Repairs to Meters and







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 1, 2008
Page 5


Lines account and from the Renewal and Extension Fund.  He said the conversion over to Orion AMR would
be done over the next three years and be budgeted annually.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize the Water System Director Tony Parrott to allow the Water
System to change over to the Orion Meter system from the Trace Meter system that is currently being used.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


BOARD REPORTS:
None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested an Executive Session to
discuss real estate and personnel items.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss real estate and personnel
items.  Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


Commissioner Frady made a motion to adjourn the Executive Session and return to open session.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


Chairman Smith called the meeting back to order and announced that the Board had discussed real estate
and personnel items and no official action was taken by the Board.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the Executive Session Affidavit
affirming that real estate and personnel items were discussed in executive session.  Commissioner Frady
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:25 p.m.  Commissioner Frady seconded the
motion.  The motion carried 5-0. 


__________________________________                              __________________________________________
 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                           Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 23  day of October, 2008.rd


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


   October 9, 2008
     7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, October 9, 2008 at 7:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance.


Chairman Smith called the October 9, 2008 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.  Commissioner Pfeifer
gave the invocation.  Chairman Smith led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the agenda as published.  Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION


A. Recognition of the Friends of Fayette County Public Library and Proclamation of October 19-25, 2008
as National Friends of Libraries Week.


Chairman Smith read the “National Friends of Libraries Week” Proclamation and recognized October 19-25, 2008 as
National Friends of Libraries Week.


Library Director Christeen Snell thanked Chairman Smith and remarked that, while she was very delighted to have an
incredible library in the Fayette County community, she was more delighted that advocates of the Friends of  Fayette
County Public Library were in attendance.  She introduced Ms. Arlys Ferrell, President of Friends of Fayette County







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 9, 2008
Page 2


Public Library, to the Commissioners.  Ms. Ferrell then introduced the other members of the Friends of the Fayette
County Public Library who were in attendance including Vice-President Dortha Stenson, Assistant Treasurer Jim Born,
and Mrs. Maureen Born of the Hospitality Committee.


Chairman Smith thanked the Friends of Fayette County Public Library for all they do for Fayette County and said they
were appreciated more than they would ever know.  A copy of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment
1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT


Mr. Mike Flynn: Mr. Mike Flynn, a resident of Fayette County, reminded the Board that he was the one who requested
that Sumner Road be approved for golfcart usage, and on behalf of his neighbors and himself he extended gratitude to
the Board for quickly approving the request.  He also extended thanks to Community Development Director Pete Frisina
for all of his work related to the request, Captain Bryan Woodie of Fayette County’s Sheriff’s Department-Traffic Division,
the Fayette County engineer, the road crew who placed signage on Sumner Road so quickly, and all others involved
in this approval process.  He said Fayette County “just did a marvelous job”.  Mr. Flynn next stated that the request for
golfcart usage on Sumner Road was not only for personal pleasure but there were other reasons as well. He conjectured
that if every one of the 47 golfcarts in The Landings subdivision traveled only ten miles per week that would equate to
470 miles per week or 24,440 miles a year.  He said if the average of 18 miles per gallon of gas were used, the residents
of The Landings subdivision would save approximately 1,358 gallons of fuel in one year.  He summarized by saying the
residents of The Landings subdivision were all trying to do their part, and thanked the Board once again for quickly
approving the request.


Mr. Johnny Black: Mr. Johnny Black, a resident of Fayette County, began by saying he spoke to the County Attorney
several months ago about “getting a seasonal game processor started in an agricultural district of Fayette County”.  He
said he checked the ordinances, was informed the Board could change the ordinance, but confessed he did not know
what  steps to take in order to present his concerns.  He said the County Attorney informed him that seasonal game
processing is not addressed in the County Ordinances and therefore is not permitted in Fayette County.  Mr. Black stated
that he did not completely understand  why seasonal game processing is not permitted in Fayette County and thought
the reason for prohibiting seasonal game processing was inadequate. After saying he researched this issue, he
presented a document with his findings to the Board for their review.  Mr. Black said seasonal game processing is
beneficial for the community and the county and suggested that seasonal game processing should be permitted in A-R
districts throughout Fayette County.  He clarified that the only place in Fayette County zoned for “this type of business”
was along Roberts Road, but he thought any agriculture district in Fayette County would be sufficient for seasonal game
processing.  He added that households would benefit, as well as the community and the county, that the benefits were
good reasons to change the County Ordinance, and briefly reviewed some of the benefits.  He said he has “a lot of
support in the community” that he lives in, that he has spoken to a number of people throughout the community, and that
no one has any complaints with his request.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 9, 2008
Page 3


CONSENT AGENDA


Commissioner Pfeifer moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1 and 2.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


1. Approval of staff’s request to utilize reserve Library funds to purchase new hardware, software and
networking equipment for the purpose of upgrading the Library’s Computer Infrastructure at an
aggregate cost of $49,200.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


2. Approval of a request from 911 Communications to award Proposal #679 to Priority Dispatch
Corporation to provide a new Emergency Medical Dispatch Program, training and certification for
employees, and a comprehensive Quality Assurance Program, at a total cost of $46,703.74.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


OLD BUSINESS


B. Approval of staff’s request for Contingency Account funds in the amount of $137,500 to pay
unanticipated costs associated with soil and water mitigation and removal for Public Works/Fleet
Maintenance underground storage tank capacity upgrade project.


Director of Fleet Maintenance Bill Lackey requested that $137,500 be transferred from Contingency Funds to cover the
unanticipated costs associated with the underground storage tank capacity upgrade project.  


Chairman Smith asked if he properly understood that the project has been in planning “for a while”.  Mr. Lackey replied
that the project was planned for some time and that the project had been completed.  Commissioner Frady asked how
this project “slipped by” without getting into the budget.  Chairman Smith replied that the project was in the budget but
that it cost more than was originally budgeted.  Commission Maxwell added that this was a contamination situation and
said this amount of money was not the cost of the project per se.  Mr. Lackey replied that larger tanks were installed
which required digging deeper into the ground, however, the water table at the location was so high that there was a lot
of seepage coming in that required the water to be continually removed.  He said the funds he was requesting were
needed due to the amount of water removed and the sides of the dig that were falling in.  


Commissioner Horgan asked if the County did all of the construction or if  an outside company performed the work.  Mr.
Lackey replied that an outside contractor did the work.  Commissioner Horgan asked if the contractor would be
responsible for the sides falling in.  Mr. Lackey replied that money was budgeted in anticipation of these types of
complications, but the amount of water that came in due to “digging deeper” was more than anticipated.  Commissioner
Horgan asked how much money was paid in anticipation of complications.  Mr. Lackey replied that he did not have that
information with him but the amount was calculated in the contract provided by Mallet Consulting.  Interim County
Administrator Jack Krakeel interjected that approximately $28,000 was budgeted for removal of soil and any
groundwater.  He said when the contractors ran into the excessive groundwater and the sloughing of the sides of the
dig as a result of the groundwater, the County negotiated with the contractor and the contractor actually lost money.
Commissioner Horgan clarified that the contractor participated in the loss, and Mr. Krakeel agreed.  Mr. Krakeel added
that the contractor’s cost for the soil and water removal was substantially below any competitive bids Fayette County
received during the bidding process for this project.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 9, 2008
Page 4


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s request for Contingency Account funds in the amount of $137,500 to
pay unanticipated costs associated with soil and water mitigation and removal for Public Works/Fleet Maintenance
underground storage tank capacity upgrade project.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.
The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS


C. Consideration of the proposed annexation from the City of Peachtree City to annex 35.001 acres,
Scarbrough & Rolander, L.L.C., to add said property to the Wilksmoore Village.  This property is located
in Land Lot 166 of the 7th District, is zoned A-R, and fronts on Wilkes Grove Church Road (off Senoia
Road).


Community Development Director Pete Frisina reported that a proposed annexation request was received from the City
of Peachtree City for 35 acres.  He said the 35 acres consist of four tracts of land that are located in the area of Wilkes
Grove Church Road west of the State Route 74 and the railroad tracks in Peachtree City, and that the Board had been
provided a survey of those tracts of land for their review.  Mr. Frisina stated that the 35 acres constitute an island,
meaning they are surrounded by the City of Peachtree City on all four sides.  He explained that the island was created
after Peachtree City previously annexed more than 700 acres in the West area for future development of another village
consisting of some John Wieland properties, an age community and other properties.  He explained that the property
being proposed for annexation is east of the earlier annexations and repeated that it is completely surrounded by
Peachtree City.  He informed the Board that staff has no objection to the proposed annexation and that the annexation
would reduce the size of the island.  Mr. Frisina concluded his presentation saying if Peachtree City annexed the land,
unincorporated Fayette County would still have a little land north of the annexations between the new Peachtree City
boundaries and the boundaries of the Town of Tyrone.


Commissioner Frady asked if the A-R zoning in Peachtree City was still a reserve zoning and if it was reserve zoning
by principle only and not by ordinance.  Mr. Frisina replied that Peachtree City referred to the zoning as “Agricultural
Reserve”, and he thought some residential developments were permitted in Agricultural Reserve zoning districts.  He
said, based on comments by the Peachtree City’s Planner David Rast, that Peachtree City stated nothing was proposed
for the area at this time, but that Peachtree City “may classify the area for office or educational uses”.  He added that
Peachtree City would annex the land as Agricultural Reserve, but he conjectured that the land would likely be absorbed
into a larger development at some point in time.  Commissioner Frady asked how much of the land was usable since
a cemetery was located there.  Mr. Frisina answered that he did not have the exact size of the cemetery at hand, but
added his belief that there were no buildings or other structures located on those properties.


Chairman Smith returned to Mr. Frisina’s statement that there was another piece of unincorporated Fayette County
property in the area and asked if that land was an island as well.  Mr. Frisina replied that the unincorporated Fayette
County property is located north of the approximately 700 acres that Peachtree City previously annexed and that land
is close in proximity to the industrial development occurring in south Tyrone.  Mr. Frisina concluded that the
unincorporated Fayette County property had decreased from approximately 900 acres and that the County was “getting
rid of the land since it is an island”.  


Commissioner Maxwell agreed with the principle that there should be no islands and said it appeared to him that
Peachtree City and the Town of Tyrone would eventually join with no Fayette County property between them, but he was
concerned with the statement that Peachtree City had no immediate plans for change in the area.  He noticed that a
developer was making the application for annexation for a piece of church-owned property, did not believe the







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 9, 2008
Page 5


developers were going into the church business, and suggested there was more to the story than “there are no
immediate plans for development”.  He wanted to know more about the future plans so he could say he has no objections
and restated that he did not believe  that there were no future plans for the property.  Commissioner Maxwell said he
was also concerned since there was a headline in a local paper that read Peachtree City Rezoned for 350 homes on


an 88-Acre Site, and that was not consistent with Fayette County’s policy regarding density.  He clarified that he had
concerns about density with the proposed annexation, especially since Peachtree City was stating there are no
immediate plans to do anything with the property.  He said he did not know that he could object since he did not have
enough information to object, and therefore, he would object because he wanted to know more about the plans for that
property and since no arbitration or mediation had taken place.  He informed the Board that if it voted to “not object” he
would not be able to support that vote.


Commissioner Frady suggested the Board could return the proposal to Peachtree City, ask them to clarify the proposal,
and see if Peachtree City would provide information on what they expect to do with the land.  He also shared
Commissioner Maxwell’s density concerns, and informed the Board that it had previously responded in a similar manner
by returning the annexation request to Peachtree City with a request for more information.  He suggested that once more
information was acquired the issue could be addressed at the next Board of Commissioners meeting. 


Commissioner Maxwell replied that he was under the impression that the Board either had to object to the proposal or
the proposal would be approved if no objection was filed within 30 days, so he thought tabling the issue would not be
adequate and asked County Attorney Scott Bennett how to proceed on this matter.  Mr. Bennett asked Mr. Frisina when
the proposal was received and Mr. Frisina replied that the proposal was dated Friday, September 16, 2008 but was not
received by Fayette County until the end of the following week.  Mr. Bennett stated since the objection was not based
on what Peachtree City is doing but rather is based on lack of information, the Board could impose an objection in order
to allow Peachtree City to respond.  Commissioner Maxwell agreed, reiterated that he did not have enough information
to make a good and informed decision to either object or not object, and suggested that the only thing that could be done
was to object with a request for more information.  Commissioner Pfeifer replied that he had no problem making the
objection and that he appreciated Commissioner Maxwell’s comments.
 
Commissioner Maxwell moved “to object” to the proposed annexation from the City of Peachtree City to annex 35.001
acres, Scarbrough & Rolander, L.L.C., Applicants, to add said property to the Wilksmoore Village and to direct the Interim
County Administrator to write a letter to the City Manager of Peachtree City informing him that lack of information is the
reason for the objection.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


There was no Administrator’s Report.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 9, 2008
Page 6


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


Preparation of a Comprehensive Transportation Plan: County Attorney Scott Bennett reminded the Board that it
previously awarded a bid to Glatting Jackson Kercher Anglin, Inc., for the preparation of the Comprehensive
Transportation Plan for Fayette County.  He stated that he had the contract needed to effectuate the award, that the total
cost of the project is $311,780, and that the amount was an 80% - 20% match with the Atlanta Regional Commission
paying the 80% amount.  He asked the Board to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract.


Chairman Smith asked if the Board had previously approved the contract.  Mr. Bennett replied that the Board had
awarded the bid and that the contract related to the bid award.


Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract with Glatting Jackson Kercher Anglin in
the amount of $311,780 in order to prepare the Comprehensive Transportation Plan.  Commissioner Pfeifer seconded
the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


STAFF REPORTS


There were no Staff Reports.


BOARD REPORTS


There were no Board Reports


EXECUTIVE SESSION


Litigation, Property Acquisition and Employment: County Attorney Scott Bennett stated that Litigation, Property
Acquisition and Employment issues needed to be discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Horgan moved to
adjourn into Executive Session for the purposes of discussing litigation, property acquisition and employment issues.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned into Executive Session at 7:35 p.m. and returned to Official Session
at 8:05 p.m.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session
Affidavit stating that issues of litigation, property acquisition and employment were discussed during Executive Session.
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the
Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Attorney for the Solicitor General: County Attorney Scott Bennett reported that Fayette County has received
correspondence from the Solicitor’s Office regarding the Solicitor’s salary, and since negotiations have failed, the
Solicitor is requesting that Fayette County hire an attorney for him to assist him in pursuing his issues regarding his
salary.  Mr. Bennett asked for the Board to authorize the Interim County Administrator to begin negotiations with the
Solicitor in an attempt to hire an attorney, and for those negotiations, including the rate, to be subject to the Board’s
approval.  Commissioner Pfeifer moved to instruct the Interim County Administrator to initiate negotiations to obtain the
services of an attorney for the Solicitor.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion and asked if Commissioner Pfeifer
would accept an amendment to his motion stating that the pay for the attorney would not exceed current governmental







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 9, 2008
Page 7


rates.  Commissioner Pfeifer agreed to the request to amend the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion to instruct
the Interim County Administrator to initiate negotiations to obtain the services of an attorney for the Solicitor, and that
the pay for the attorney would not exceed current governmental rates, passed unanimously.


Acquisition of Snead Road Right-of-Way: County Attorney Scott Bennett reminded the Board that attempts are being
made to improve Snead Road, and in order to accomplish that goal the County must acquire right-of-way.  He said most
of the affected property owners have donated the right-of-way for this improvement, however, there are four property
owners who have not.  He said the County is negotiating with the four property owners, but he asked the Board to
approve Resolutions regarding five tracts of land on Snead Road which state that the County can acquire the right-of-way
through further negotiations or by condemnations if necessary, and he asked the Board to authorize the Chairman to
sign any and all documents necessary for such condemnations should the County have to take that route.
Commissioner Maxwell moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the Resolutions to continue negotiations for right-of-way
on Snead Road, but also, if necessary, to condemn the properties on Snead Road, known as Parcel Numbers 8, 19, 23,
24 and 27.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Frady motioned to adjourn the October 9, 2008 Board of Commissioners’ meeting.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The October 9, 2008 Board of Commissioners Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.


______________________________                                ______________________________________
    Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                     Jack Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 23th day of October 2008.


______________________________
    Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee, C.P.R.P.


Anita Godbee Thursday, October 23, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution No. 2008-15 authorizing the submission of a grant application for 


Kenwood Park Walking Trail Project to the Department of Natural Resources for the Recreational Trails Program.


The Georgia Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has announced the Georgia Recreational Trails Program has a grant available 


for the construction of trails and trail related facilities.  The purpose of the program is to provide and maintain recreational trails and 


trail-related facilities identified in, or that further a specific goal of, the Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP), 


as required by the Federal Land and Water Conservation Fund Act.  The program for funding appropriation year 2008 will 


encourage trail projects that benefit the environment.  The maximum grant award will be $100,000.  This is a reimbursement 


program; therefore, the grant recipient must pay 100% of the cost of an item before submitting a request for reimbursement for 


80% of eligible cost.  The match requirements are intended to ensure commitment to the project from State, local, or private 


cosponsors.   I would like to submit a grant application to DNR in order to continue the process of constructing walking trails at 


Kenwood Park. Previous grant applications to DNR for these funds have been denied. 


Consideration of approval of Resolution No. 2008-15 authorizing the submission of a grant application to DNR for the Phase II 


Kenwood Park Walking Trail Project.


Phase II of Kenwood Park Master Plan calls for more walking trails.  If a grant is obtained, then matching funds would need to be 


allocated in the FY 2010 Budget.


Yes Last year


No


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







Kenwood Park Grant Request 
Preliminary Cost Estimate 


 
 
Expenditures Needed For Phase II Walking Trail: 
 


1. Trail Construction - $78,000 
2. Bid Documents, Project Management and Construction Inspection – $10,000 
3. Contingency = $12,000 


 
 
 
Total Grant Request:  $100,000 
 







KENWOOD PARK MASTER PLAN
PARK CONCEPT Fayette County, Georgia


O...s£OALL f'£l.DS (88\_(4)"'....."" ",,-,_f<I<k«"'.""" »0',-,_"""",
SOf'T1IALl Flf.LDS ($81· OJ1_"."'" _ ......._"""",
SOCCER f'ELDS'$Cl_ (l),....., .....- ",.-
MlJ\.Tl_ l'URPOSM'OO11IJlLL FIUD (M •• _ (I)
RUNNING 'RAe>: (IIT)- ("
TENNIS <;O<,IRS (TC)- ")


IIASKP."Mll COURT'S (8K)"I')
VOl.UV8AI.LCOORT'S (V8)· ,6j
HQRSl:'<'1QIl CQIJI.TS ("S\ - I10,
IlACQU,,",ALUHAN ""AU. IRQ) • (')
""""" COIJRT (IIC) -(II
....VGROUNOS (1'6)- (4)


TOT LOTS (TLl- I')
CQ""UNITY """'LION (Cf'I-m
OO..cus'ONIIlESTllOOM PAVlUONS (Ol)· (7)
1'10<1<; PII V'UONS A Sl".l.nils (I'C) - (16)
STORAGl! llUlLOlNIWPIIV'LKIl<S (SI') _ ())
TRAII..'l (' "'LOOS MIN.,
""UING (61OSMCES AS S'IOWN)....-•..,....,...x.-...."""'-.-.
_""""'-"'- <nO. wa..L"__'"10_""""'''''' v ..•,,'>... "'''''''' -


FACILITY 1l"vEwpMENT


,_ua....",_~ ,"""" """"""'" '" "'"" """"'...., ........•,,,,,.~""" '-,><anY"",no ..., " """"''''''' ..To....,
_enD ."......." ..."""""" ...., '" '" __ ''''"''''''''''''"
..e ......,. ,.,,"'....,....,..,


.c,_"""'''''''..."''''"'''...,.....'''''''-''".."'" ...,"""'""""'",........._oo..,....... «>.om' ............. _ """........


.......,., <....em' u ..,. ..""""""'"y --.> , ... """""'"...,_.".
"..............'" ."""""""",,","'TNt- '"""""••"' .......,..""..""'''"'....-x>......-.''' .....-... n ........""'_••.....,....Q"'.......~


-".- ....,.. C


"_c_r
•



AnitaG

Sticky Note

Marked set by AnitaG



AnitaG

Oval



AnitaG

Sticky Note

Proposed Phase II Walking Trail is located within yellow circle.  Proposed Trail will link to existing Phase I Walking Trail.





		Parks&RecreationDNR Grant Agenda RequestFile

		Parks&RecreationDNR GrantBackup

		Grant Request0001

		Kenwood Park Grant Request

		Kenwood Park Map












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee. C.P.R.P.


Anita Godbee Thursday, October 23, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Proposal # P682 to low bidder Sports Turf Company, Inc. for the McCurry Park Track 


Resurfacing and Striping Project in the amount of $65,051.00.


The McCurry Park asphalt track was in need of resurfacing and striping due to all the cracks and faded lane lines.  Fayette County 


Public Works Department installed an asphalt base on the track in September in preparation for a new rubberized track surface and 


lane striping.  A request for proposals was issued for installation of a rubberized surface, lane striping, and resurfacing the high jump 


and long jump areas.  Five contractors responded to Fayette County's Invitation for Proposal #P682.  The selection criteria was 


relatively equal among all contractors.  Sports Turf Company, Inc. submitted the lowest bid.  Due to budget restraints, the 


recommendation includes only the installation of the Rubberized Synthetic Track System for $54,762.00, installation of the track 


lane striping for $4,500.00, and resurface/rubberize the running long jump area for $5,789.00.  Total cost for this project will be 


$65,051.00. This is an approved CIP Project.


Approval to award the proposal to Sports Turf Company, Inc. for McCurry Park Track Resurfacing and Striping in the amount of 


$65,051.00.


The project will be funded through the Parks and Recreation Department CIP budget.  The account number designated for McCurry 


Park Track Refurbishment is #37560110 531171 8005K.


No


No


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Tim Jones, Purchasing 
 
FROM: Anita Godbee, Parks and Recreation 
 
DATE:  October 7, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Contract Award Recommendation for PROPOSAL #P682 
  McCurry Park Track Resurfacing 
 
 
AWARD RECOMMENDATION 
 
Five contractors responded to Fayette County’s Invitation for Proposal #P682, McCurry 
Park Track Resurfacing.  Attached is a chart with the various selection criteria.  I 
recommend the contract be awarded to Sports Turf Company, Inc. due their company 
submitting the lowest bid since all other selection criteria was relatively equal.  In order 
to stay within the budget constraints, I am recommending we only install the porous and 
rubber Synthetic track system for $54,762.00, install the track line striping and event 
markings for $4,500.00 and resurface/rubberize the running long jump area for 
$5,789.00.  Total contract amount for this project will be $65,051.00 
 
 
FINANCING 
This project will be funded through the Parks and Recreation Department CIP Budget. 
The account number designated for McCurry Park Track Refurbishment is #37560110 
531171 8005K.  The budgeted amount in that particular account is $80,000.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







PROPOSAL #P682 COMPARISON SHEET 
 


 SPORTS 
TURF 
COMPANY, 
INC. 


SUNBELT 
ASPHALT 


COMPETITION 
ATHLETIC 
SURFACES 


HELLAS 
CONSTRUCTION


TENNICO 
COLUMBIA, 
INC. 


PROPOSED 
PRODUCT 


ST-50 Solarflex 
3000 


Plexitrac 
Lightning 
Polyresin Track 
System 


Granuflex ½”  Did not list 


WARRANTY 3 years 3 years 5 years with the 
exception of 
surface on 
concrete areas, 
cracked areas, 
and grass areas 


3 years 1 year on 
what is listed 
in RFP specs; 
5 years if add 
California 
Products 
Plexitrac 


SCHEDULE 4 weeks 
track with an 
additional 30 
days of 
asphalt/ 
concrete cure 
time for high 
jump and 
running long 
jump area  


2-3 weeks 
material 
delivery;  
7 days to 
complete 
latex 
surface; 
1 day pave 
high jump 
and 
running 
long jump 
area; 
28 days of 
asphalt/ 
concrete 
cure time; 
2 days to 
stripe 


21 days 25 days As required 


PRICE See attached 
tally sheet 


See 
attached 
tally sheet 


See attached 
tally sheet: 
High Jump and 
Running Long 
Jump Price does 
not include re-
asphalting 


See attached tally 
sheet:  Prices 
based on getting 
all line items 


See attached 
tally sheet: 
If California 
Products 
Plexitrac then 
an additional 
$1673 on 
track system, 
$190 on 
Running Long 







Jump Area 
and $380 on 
High Jump 
Area 
 


COMPANY 
EXPERIENCE 


Several listed Several 
listed 


Several listed Several listed Several listed 


 









		Parks&RecreationMcCurryParkTrack AgendaRequestFile

		Parks&RecreationMcCurryParkTrackResurfacingBackup1

		agenda0001

		track resurfacing recommendation

		Track Resurfacing Recommendation

		Track Resurfacing Recommendation.doc0001














COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Pete Frisina/Dennis Dutton Thursday, October 23, 2008


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VII.  Conditional Uses, 


Exceptions, and Modifications, Section 7-1. Conditional Use Approval, B. Conditional Uses Allowed, 23.  Home Occupation and 


Article VI. District Use Requirements, Section 6-17. O-I, Office-Institutional District, D. Conditional Uses; Section 6-18. C-C, Community 


Commercial District, B. Permitted Uses and C. Conditional Uses; Section 6-19. C-H, Highway Commercial District, B. Permitted Uses  


and C. Conditional Uses; and Section 6-21. M-1, Light Industrial District, C. Conditional Uses; and Section 6-22. M-2, Manufacturing 


and Heavy Industrial District, C. Conditional Uses. 


 


 


A single-family residence is not allowed to have a Home Occupation in the O-I, C-C, C-H, M-1, and M-2 zoning districts.  Instructed by 


BOC on 06/04/08 to begin review.   Instructed by BOC on 08/14/08 to advertise for public hearings.  Staff plans to add a Home 


Occupation as a Conditional Use under these nonresidential zoning districts.


This issue has been discussed by the Board of Commissioners on two other occasions. This is the public hearing prior to the Board 


taking action on this ordinance amendment.   


 


The P.C. recommended approval 5-0.


N/A


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes

































		Planning&ZoningHomeOccupationAgendaRequestFile

		Planning&ZoningHomeOccupationBackup1

		Planning&ZoningHomeOccupationBackup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, October 23, 2008


Consideration of Petition No.  1211-08, J. Neil and T. Kay Davis, Owners/Agents, request to rezone 2.469 acres from R-70 to O-I to 


develop uses allowed under the O-I Zoning District.  This property is located in Land Lot 127 of the 5th District and fronts on S.R. 54 


West.


Petition No. 759-90 was denied by the B.O.C. on October 25, 1990, to rezone the subject property from R-70 to C-C to develop a 


banquet hall to be used in conjunction with the Old Mill Restaurant. 


 


See attached materials for more information.


Consideration for vote on the request. 


 


The P.C. recommended denial (5-0).


N/A


Yes October 25, 1990


Yes


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes

















































































































































































		Planning&ZoningPet1211-08AgendaRequestFile

		Planning&ZoningPet1211-08Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, October 23, 2008


Consideration of Petition No. 1212-08, J. Neil and T. Kay Davis, Owners/Agents, request to rezone 4.437 acres from C-C Conditional 


to C-C to lift the current conditions; also to use the Old Mill structure as a corn grist mill in its historical context; and to allow the uses 


in the C-C Zoning District; and consideration of Petition No.  Revised Plat-043-08 to change the use of Lot 1 of Crystal Lake Estates. 


Consists of 2.334 acres (part of the 4.437 acres) from a single-family dwelling to the uses allowed in the C-C Zoning District.  This 


property is located in Land Lot 127 of the 5th District and fronts on S.R. 54 West and Old Mill Court.  


 


Petition No. 608-87 was approved by the B.O.C. on February 26, 1987, to rezone the subject property from C-C Conditional to C-C 


Conditional for the purpose of converting an old mill structure into a restaurant/retail special shop and erecting a single-family 


dwelling subject to 12 conditions.  (Uses restricted to special retail shops categorized as arts and/or crafts, a restaurant, and a single-


family detached residence.  No building shall be constructed on that portion of the property which was previously Lot 1, Crystal 


Lake Estates, except a single-family dwelling.) See attached materials for more information.


Consideration for a vote on this request. 


 


The P.C. recommended approval subject to recommended condition #1. being amended to exclude more uses and recommended 


conditions #2. and #3. as submitted by Staff (3-2).  (RP-043-08 is a moot point based on the vote for Petition No. 1212-08.)


N/A


Yes February 26, 1987


Yes


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





































































































































































































































































































































































































		Planning&ZoningPet1212-08&RP-043-08AgendaRequestFile

		Planning&ZoningPet1212-08&RP-043-08Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Road Department Zack Taylor


Zack Taylor Thursday, October 23, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid # 683 Clearing and Grubbing along Snead Road to lowest bidder, Johnson Sewer, 


Pipeline & Demolition, Inc., in the amount of $23,900.00.


This contract is required to initiate the construction phase of the Snead Road CIP paving project.  The project calls for paving the 


existing gravel road and providing improved drainage structures, shoulders and striping.  The road is approximately two miles in 


length.   


 


Nine companies responded to the invitation to bid.  Johnson Sewer, Pipeline & Demolition, Inc. is the apparent lower bidder.  


To award bid number 683 to Johnson Sewer, Pipeline & Demolition, Inc. in the amount of $23,900 for clearing and grubbing of 


Snead Road.


Funding is allocated for this work under CIP project # 9220E - Snead Road Construction.  


No


No


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes









		Road Dept-Snead RoadAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Road Dept-Snead RoadRecommendationBackup1

		Road Dept-Snead RoadBidTallySheetBackup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Public Works Phil Mallon


Zack Taylor Thursday, October 23, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with Fayetteville for street resurfacing.


The county routinely enters into intergovernmental agreements with our municipalities whereby the county resurfaces or paves city 


streets.  


 


This proposed Agreement calls for Fayette County to provide equipment and labor for the resurfacing of the four city streets 


identified in the Special Stipulations.  All material costs are to be paid for by Fayetteville.  The work will be performed in the 2009 


paving season.  The total length of streets to be resurfaced is 1.72 miles.


Approval of Street Resurfacing Agreement with Fayetteville for resurfacing four city streets.


The cost to the county is for providing labor and equipment.  These costs will be paid out of Road Department's existing budget.


Yes When Fayetteville requests help.


No


Yes Thursday, October 23, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes





		RoadDeptFayettevilleStreetResurfacingAgendaRequestFile

		RoadDeptFayettevilleStreetResurfacingBackup







